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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Shafawati Bte Md Rabu <shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 April, 2022 8:50 AM

To: Summer (LKK Auto); sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Justin Wong

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10014647/KY || OI-SJH1814B (White) TP-SLH1066U || Est: 

$0.00 || Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Ltd

Attachments: TP REPORT SLH1066U.pdf; TP pics.pdf

Hi Team 

 

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SLH1066U 

 

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Ltd 

176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06 

Sin Ming Autocare 

Singapore 575721 

 

Tel: 6452 0880 / Andy 

 

Both GIA report attached. 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

Warmest Regards, 

 

Shafawati Md Rabu 

Admin Executive, Claims 

 

T +65 6989 3697 

F +65 6725 0853   

E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 
 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 

239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 

Direct Insurance. 

 

From: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 12 April 2022 5:08 PM 

To: Shafawati Bte Md Rabu <shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'Florence Loh' 

<fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg> 

Cc: 'Francine Ng' <francine.gail@falconair.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: PRI request on 12/04/2022 || C10014647 || Accident Involving SLH1066U and SJH1814B on 

06/04/2022 

 

 

Dear OIC, 

 

Kindly assign 

 

2.            LKK 

 

 

Best regards, 

Andy 

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Ltd 

176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06 

Sin Ming Autocare 

Singapore 575721 

 

Tel: 6452 0880   Fax: 6454 7862 

 

From: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 12 April 2022 11:22 AM 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: 'andy' <andy@falconair.com.sg>; 'Francine Ng' <francine.gail@falconair.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SLH1066U and SJH1814B on 06/04/2022 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We are assisting our client with third party claim against your insured vehicle SJH 1814B. 

 

Attach SAS report and TP insurer search for your perusal. 

 

Kindly advise liability for this case. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Florence Loh 

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Ltd 

176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06 

Sin Ming Autocare 

Singapore 575721 

 

Tel: 6452 0880   Fax: 6454 7862 


